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ACRONYMS

AC
Btu
C&l
CAT
CATI
CBE
CF
CEl
CFL
CLEER
DI
DCSEU
DOEE
DHW
EC
ECM
EFI
EFLH
E&B
EM&V
FAQ
FY
Gpm
GWh
HERO
HPWES
HVAC
ICDI
KITT
kw
kWh
LED
LI
LIMF
mcf
MF

Air conditioner

British thermal unit

Commercial and institutional

Custom application tool

Computer assisted telephone interview
Certified business enterprise
Coincidence factor

Comprehensive efficiency improvements
Compact fluorescent lamp

Commercial lighting energy efficient replacement

Direct install

District of Columbia Sustainable Energy Utility

Department of Energy and Environment
Domestic hot water

Energy consultant

Energy conservation measure

Energy Federation Incorporated
Equivalent full load hours

Ebert and Baumann Consulting Engineers
Evaluation, measurement, and verification
Frequently asked question

Fiscal year

Gallons per minute

Gigawatt hour

Home energy reporting online

Home Performance with ENERGY STAR®
Heating ventilation and air conditioning
Implementation contractor direct install
Knowledge information transfer tool
Kilowatt

Kilowatt hour

Light emitting diode

Low-income

Low-income multifamily

1,000 cubic feet

Multifamily
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MMBtu 1 million British thermal unit

M&V Measurement and verification

N Population

n Sample

NREL National Renewable Energy Laboratory
NTG Net-to-gross

PIM Pennsylvania New Jersey Maryland
PMDI Property manager direct install

PV Photovoltaic

PY Plan year

QA/QC  Quality assurance/quality control

Qs Quick start

RFP Request for proposal

RPM Reliability pricing model

REIP Renewable Energy Incentive Program
RR Realization rate

SFQS Single family quick start
SOME So others might eat

SR Standard rebates

SREC Solar renewable energy certificate

SRI Standard rebate initiative

TRM Technical reference manual

Tt Tetra Tech

VEIC Vermont Energy Investment Corporation
VFD Variable frequency drive
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APPENDIX A: SITE VISIT NOTIFICATION LETTER

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Department of Energy and the Environment

* * %
==
=

[DATE]
[ID: xxxx]

[NAME]
[Address Line 1]
[Address Line 2]

Dear [NAME],

The Department of Energy and the Environment (DOEE) has hired Tetra Tech, a
professional evaluation and research firm, to evaluate the District of Columbia
Sustainable Energy Utility (DC SEU) energy efficiency programs. The purpose of this
evaluation effort is to understand how these programs are operating and to verify
equipment installations.

Within the next few weeks, you may receive a telephone call from Tetra Tech to schedule
a visit in order to review the equipment installed through the program.

If you have any questions about the purpose of the study or its use, please feel free to
contact Lance Loncke at (202) 671-3306. If you would like to call Tetra Tech to schedule
a site visit at your convenience, feel free to call (800) 454-5070. In either case, please
refer to your ID number at the top right corner of this letter.

Thank you in advance for your help with this important study.

Sincerely,

Lance Loncke, Ph.D.
Associate Director, DOEE

234
", s
¥ ¥r
DISTRICT ,’ green forward %
DEPARTMENT Yo
OF THE b4
ENVIRONMENT 1200 First St. NE, 5" Floor, Washington, DC 20002 | Tel: (202) 535-2600 | web:doee.dc.gov
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APPENDIX B: CUSTOM COMMERCIAL AND INSTITUTIONAL
PARTICIPANT CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY
INSTRUMENT

FY15 C&l Initiatives

(Tracks CIRX, MTV, CUST, MARO, NEWC)

Customer Satisfaction (CSAT) Survey Instrument to be Conducted during Onsite
Recruitment and Scheduling

Thank you again for your time today. | have a few questions about your experience to provide
the DCSEU with information to help them identify ways to improve their program efforts.

C1 First, will you please rate your level of satisfaction for each of the following items using
a scale of 1 to 5, where 1 is ‘not at all satisfied’ and 5 is ‘extremely satisfied’?

How satisfied were you with...?

[RECORD RESPONSE]

7 I'm not sure
8 Refused
9 Not applicable

[READ AND ROTATE LIST; RECORD 1 TO 5 FOR EACH]

Your experience overall [do not rotate — always first]
The rebate amount or financial incentive
The technical assistance you received from the DCSEU [or their contractor], if
applicable
The application process
The preapproval process, if applicable
The amount of time it took to receive the rebate or financial incentive

mmao Ow>

C2 [For each item rated <4] You gave a rating of [FILL with rating] for [insert C1 item].
Why was that?

[OPEN ENDED RESPONSES]

C3 Did you work with an Energy Advisor from the DCSEU at any point during the
planning or implementation of your project?

1 Yes
2 No (skip to C5)

B-1
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c4

C4a.

END

7 I’'m not sure (skip to C5)

Would you describe the interaction with the DCSEU Energy Advisor as not at all
helpful, not very helpful, somewhat helpful, or extremely helpful?

1 Not at all helpful
2 Not very helpful

3 Somewhat helpful
4 Extremely helpful
7 I’m not sure

Why do you say that?

Would you contact DCSEU for assistance with future projects?

1 Yes
2 No [Why not?]
7 Not sure

That's all the questions | have. I'd like to thank you for your help with this survey [and
scheduling an onsite verification visit — AS PERTINENT].
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APPENDIX C: SOLAR INITIATIVES CUSTOMER SATISFACTION
SURVEY INSTRUMENT

FY15 Renewables

(Tracks PV and SHOT)

Customer Satisfaction (CSAT) Survey Instrument to be Conducted during Onsite
Recruitment and Scheduling

Thank you again for your time today. | have a few questions about your experience to provide
the DCSEU with information to help them identify ways to improve their efforts.

R1 Isthe electric solar panel system currently operating, or working?
Yes
No

1

2

7 I'm not sure
8 Refused

Rla [IF R1<>1] Why do you say that the electric solar panel system is not currently
operating? [RECORD VERBATIM]

R2 Next, will you please rate your level of satisfaction for each of the following items
using a scale of 1 to 5, where 1 is ‘not at all satisfied’ and 5 is ‘extremely satisfied’?

How satisfied were you with...?

[RECORD RESPONSE]

7 I'm not sure
8 Refused
9 Not applicable

[READ AND ROTATE LIST; RECORD 1 TO 5 FOR EACH]

Your experience overall [do not rotate — always first]

The contractor performing the work

[IF R1=1] The energy savings from the energy efficiency solar equipment
[IF R1=1] The interconnection process with PepCo?

o0 wm>
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R3 [For each item rated <4] You gave a rating of [FILL with rating] for [insert R2 item].
Why was that? [RECORD VERBATIM]

END That’s all the questions | have. I'd like to thank you for your help with this survey [and
scheduling an onsite verification visit — AS PERTINENT].
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APPENDIX D: INCOME ELIGIBLE CUSTOMER SATISFACTION
SURVEY INSTRUMENT

FY15 Income Eligible Initiatives

(Tracks LIMF LICP, ICDI)
Customer Satisfaction (CSAT) Survey Instrument to be Conducted during Onsite
Recruitment and Scheduling

Thank you again for your time today. | have a few questions about your experience to provide
the DCSEU with information to help them identify ways to improve their efforts.

L1 First, will you please rate your level of satisfaction for each of the following items using
a scale of 1 to 5, where 1 is ‘not at all satisfied’ and 5 is ‘extremely satisfied’?

How satisfied were you with...?

[RECORD RESPONSE]

7 I'm not sure
8 Refused
9 Not applicable

[READ AND ROTATE LIST; RECORD 1 TO 5 FOR EACH]

Your experience overall [do not rotate — always first]
The energy efficient equipment eligible or available through the program
[FOR LICP] Incentive amount
[FOR LICP] Amount of time it took to receive the incentive
Interactions with the staff from DC SEU
[FOR ICDI] The contractor who installed the equipment
The performance of the new equipment

OGTMMOOm>

L2 [For each item rated <4] You gave a rating of [FILL with rating] for [insert L1 item].
Why was that?

L3 Was there any part of the process that you would you say was the most complicated
or difficult? (For example, establishing eligibility, getting tenant buy-in, having the
assessment completed, installing the equipment?)

L4 Do you plan to utilize the program for other properties?
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END That’s all the questions | have. I'd like to thank you for your help with this survey [and
scheduling an onsite verification visit — AS PERTINENT].
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APPENDIX E: SOLAR PV AND THERMAL ON-SITE SURVEY
INSTRUMENT

Residential Solar PV & Thermal Post Installation Inspection

Inspector’s Name: Date:

Participant’s Name: Phone:
/ /

Physical Address:

City: Zip:

Renewable Energy Project

o Solar Photovoltaic

Manufacturer: Model Number:-
Solar collector Location: Solar collector direction: -
Solar collector capacity: kw Number of solar collectors:

Array type: o Fixed o 1or 2 Axis tilt

Axis tilt: degrees Array azimuth: degrees

Are you metering the output of the system?

oYes oNo
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If Yes, please record the available data: -

o Solar Hot Water

Manufacturer: Model Number:-
Solar collector Location: Solar collector direction:
Solar collector area: sq. ft. Storage Volume: gallons
Number of solar collectors: Back-up heating fuel:

Was the old hot water heating system replaced? o Yes coNo

Describe any differences from the equipment described in the project file and what is observed
or verified onsite.
1.
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General Questions

1. Have there been any changes to the project since it was installed?

If yes, please explain:

2. Are you satisfied with the performance of the renewable energy project and is it performing as

expected?

oYes oNo

If No, please explain:

E-3
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3. Do you have a maintenance contract on the system that was installed?

oYes o No

o If Yes, please describe:-

4. If you had not received an incentive from the DC Sustainable Energy Utility would you still have

considered undertaking the same renewable energy project?
oYes oNo

If Yes, please explain:

5. Are you considering undertaking any additional renewable energy projects or expanding your

current project?

oYes oNo

If Yes, please explain:

6. Will you consider undertaking any additional renewable energy projects in the future without

incentives from the DC Sustainable Energy Utility?

oYes o No

7. Were you satisfied with the workmanship of the equipment installer?

oYes oNo

If No, please explain:-

8. Is there anything you would like to tell us about your experience?
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APPENDIX F: MULTI-FAMILY ICDI LOGIC MODEL

Multifamily Implementation Contractor Direct Install (

Logic Model — updated February 5, 2015
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APPENDIX G: MULTI-FAMILY LICP LOGIC MODEL

Low Income Multifamily Comprehensive Efficiency Improvements (7612LICP) FY1

Logic Model — updated February 5, 2015

%]
g +«  EM&V Contractor (Tefra
DC SEU program staff (Account ) ) +  Completed program forms. s Incentive Agreement signed Tech)
Program information on DG
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— major renabil Leads from trade allies | . D, ]
] redevelopment +«  EM&\V Plans
-
o
=
k4 ¥ ¥ 4 -
®
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k4 ¥ ¥ ¥
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% 'Sd PR T List of program participants agreamant {100% desk reviews and on- ls-arnpl: o :mje
= zfmgjz e who express interest in LIMF +» DG SEU EC provides Scope sites) - emv::lcat;':‘ rzru?tesa
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and Program Partners +  KITT updated +  KITT updated
KITT updated KITT updated . CAT utiized «  KITT and CAT updated
v ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Infrastructure, tracking systems, A sufficlent number ul_:,u;tomars Energy savings Verified energy savings and
program procedures in place that will express inlerest in the i 1 other benchmark calculations
] support program goals and Comprehensive Efficiency Incentive Agreement signed I
g objectives Program
o Energy efficient LIMF community ¥
2 v & sustainability industry develop
= Improved program design and
(@] program results
DCSEU viewad as a Trusted L
Energy Advisor Relationships are established with
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APPENDIX H: FOOD BANK LOGIC MODEL

Retail Efficient Products — Food Bank Lighting Distribution (7710FBNK) FY2015

Logic Model — updated March 2015 (Draft)

o . EM&V Contractor
% 3 «  DC SEU program staff . CRL Sumpi : WEIC MA&V Contractor
= 5| |+ Food Bank distribution er
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i 3 »  CFL Manufacturers - C SEU Program Sta : ramewe
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X
w
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<<
h 4 ¥ ¥
@ Low-income District status is . EM&Y completed on a
verified by food banks sample of projacts/raports
B | . contactwith CFL suppl oo EEEE 5‘“':rr“‘;tba o and DC SEU Efficient Preducts +  Impact and process
"_.:,' onira Suppler g::'r::x?s L:n!s Mk &n Program Market Coordinator evaluation report
O ty tracks program performance . Recommendations to
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k k J ¥
CFL prices are kept low by Low-income customers have Lew-inceme District residents .
0 warking directly with access to CFLs they normally replace inefficient lighting with \l';?nﬂ:: errl‘argyksauilngls e
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[e]
(%]
—
=
o _
Improved program design and
program results
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APPENDIX I:

SOLAR HOT WATER & SOLAR PV LOGIC MODEL

Solar Hot Water (7110SHOT) & Solar Photo Voltaic (7107PV) FY2014

Logic Model — updated March 2015 (Draft)

Inputs/Resources

* Renewabls Portfolio Standards
(RPS)

Renewable Energy Incentive
Program (REIF)

Community Solar Cooperatives
DC-based renewsable energy
entreprensurs

LI SF Market (T107PV)

LI MF Market (71105HOT)

* Program qualified contractors
+ Community meetings
+ Customer education and support

# DG SEU account managers
mnitor pipeline and spend

* DC SEU pre-approved projects

* Customer data release

proper sizing
= UHility approves Interconnection
Application Agreement

* Contractor reviews eleciric bills for

Independant EM&Y Contractor
WEIC EMEV Services Group
KITT Database

&\ Framework

EM& Plans

Activities

Develop and Maintain Program
Infrastructure

Installation Contractors Enroll
Customers

» Contractors Install Systems

Conduct Evaluation,
Measurement & Verification

l

h 4

(EM&V)

Outputs

¥

Qutline of qualifications and
procedures

Small Scale Initiative RFP issued for
District Based Contactors

+ Contractor meets with customers
to werify eligibility (W-2 and
application reviewsd)

+ DG SEU program manager
screens applications

+ Customer signs data release form

+ Confractor submits
Interconnection Application
Agreement to utility

+ Contractor provides all data tracking fislds to DC SEU,

phote proof of installation

+ 100% In-field reviews conducted to verify system

installation and quality of installation

» DC SEU payment to confractor upon verification

+ KITT updated

+ Contractor submits certificate of Completion and

Electrical Inspection Certification

* Contractor connects system to grid once utility notifies
contractor system can be made operational

¥

EMBEY completed on a sample
of projects

Impact and process evaluation
report

+ Recommendations to improve
savings

Outcomes

¥

Add to the energy mix for DC
Provide a program for low-income
community not currently served by
the existing RPS and REIP

+ Support lecal job creation
+ Broaden participation in the
renswable energy market

the District

* DG SEU supports renswable
energy project installations within

¥

Verified energy savings and other
benchmark calculations.

I

Improved program design and
program results
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APPENDIX J: SOLAR PV PROCESS FLOW CHART

DCSEU FY14 Solar Process Flow
DCSEU+Contractor+PEPCO

DCSEU: (lohn)

assigns the bulk

money to 2014
DCSEU Solar
Contractors

DCSEU: John reviews the
MLP for the FY14 projects,
budgets and goals

incomplete

contractor

the contractor

PEPCO: Approves
the Interconnection
Application |
Agreement

DCSEU: Internal
Functions for project
creation

v

- PEPCO contacts contractor if application is
- When complete, will send email confirm to

- PEPCO determines circuit impact, operating
conditions, etc. They may request amendments to

- When app is reviewed and approved, PEPCO sends
i | to Install” notification to contractor

DCSEU:
Inspection, Review,
and Check Request

A

PEPCO: Upon
receipt of
Completion
and inspection,
they have the
meter
programmed
1o support the
solar system

PIC Creates the Oppeortunity
Converts to a project

Checks for SOW, spec sheets,
application, inspection form, income
qualification materials

PIC creates Solar CAT and assigns
project to EC

PIC updates Solar Work order tracker

PIC schedules inspection with contractor
EC completes inspection (see process
flow

Ecs enter the project into the Solar CAT
EM&V Review the project. PA Reviews
the rpoject folder to ensure the folder is
signed, there are solar eye results, PV
walls screen shot, photos, income
qualified, spec sheets, inspection form,
and CAT

PA submits the check request and pays
the contractor

PA updates the WO tracker
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APPENDIX K: HPWES AND FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK LOGIC MODELS

Home Performance with Energy Star (7420HPES) & Federal Home Loan Bank (7401FHLB) FY2014

Logic Model — updated March 2015 (Draft)

o +  Independent EM&Y
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h 4 Y Y Y Y
w
@ .
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.";‘ Develop and Maintain Program Market Program to Recruit Conduct Home Energy Install Measures Measurement, & Verification
= Infrastructure Customers Assessment
= (EM&V)
<
Y Y Y Y Y
*  BPI|-Cerified Contractor
- «  List of Cartified Contractors o conducts a ‘test out” & EEN S e
= . Program info. on Web Site . . Online form submission * Direct install LrzEREs incentive form submitted sample of projects
= . Program process flows . Leads from Coniractors and * Contractor provides Scope of . QANIC completed (desk * Impact and process
-'5 . Ei - X Work with esfimated : A evaluation report
inancing/fincentive Program Partners incentives review, onsite) on sample «  FRecommendations fo
o structures . Incentive payments : e
«  KITT updated ‘Brove saving
| | [ | [
¥ ¥ ¥ v v
Imfrastructure, tracking systems, c .
- F = ustomers follow through with
program procedures in place that * Support local job creation T ctm‘lprehmsi%e Energy savings and Green Jobs Verified energy savings and other
$ will suppor;gg;:::gﬁrien; goals and TS R TSI TS created benchmark calculations
E
: ! I I
=
@] Contractors recommend program A self-sustaining Home: Improved program design and
to ofher customers Performance industry develops program resulis
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APPENDIX L: RETAIL EFFICIENT PRODUCTS LOGIC MODEL

Retail Efficient Products — Appliances and Lighting (7710 APPL) FY2014

Program Logic Model — updated March 2015 (Draft)
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APPENDIX M: T12 MARKET TRANSFORMATION LOGIC MODEL

Small Commercial T12 Market Transformation (7510MTV) FY 2014

Logic Model — updated March 2015 (Draft)
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APPENDIX N: BUSINESS ENERGY REBATES LOGIC MODEL

C&l Business Energy Rebates (BER) (7510CIRX) FY 2014

Logic Model — updated March 2015 (Draft)
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APPENDIX O: CUSTOM SERVICES FOR C& CUSTOMERS

Commercial Custom Services (7520CUST) FY2014

Logic Model — updated March 2015 (Draft)
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